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Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) 
Revision History 

Approved Date From To 

Initial Release (current) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012 

    



s (FCC: Z7RBEBB80S, Original Grant Date: 

Z7RBEBB80S

The original Antenna is the left one and we will use
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BRAVEN LC 
 

 
FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 
Date: 2018/6/26 
 
To FCC: 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: BRAVEN LC FCC ID:  
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
BRAVEN LC, product description: Braven Flye Sport Glo Earbud
09/18/2017). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
  the right update Antenna  

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Client’s signature :        
 
Client’s name & title  :    Sally Namie, Quality Manager 
Contact information / address: 6001 Oak Canyon Irvine CA 92618 US 
 

 

update Antenna
original Antenna


